

[REDACTED]

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 18 April 2023 15:55  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: Technical group visit

Hi [REDACTED]

We are looking into what we can rearrange to make 17<sup>th</sup> May work.

16/25/26th May currently blocked out in our diaries.

We'll confirm if 17<sup>th</sup> May is ok or provide some alternative dates by the end of the week.

Will also circulate notes from our initial Reg 61 discussion.

Kind regards,  
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]  
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.  
[REDACTED]

[www.agcce.com](http://www.agcce.com)



**This email address has changed**

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

**Disclaimer:**

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057  
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** Friday, April 14, 2023 2:04 PM  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: Technical group visit

\*\*\* **External email:** Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. \*\*\*

Hello [REDACTED], I don't suppose the 17<sup>th</sup> is free?  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 06 April 2023 15:48  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: Technical group visit

Afternoon [REDACTED],

Thank you for the feedback and arranging the visit yesterday. We thought the visit went well and was useful for us to discuss PFAS and complexity of our site. Also, thank you for the offer advice and support on PFAS issues and adverse media campaigns (but let's hope we don't get to that!).

No problem for the regulatory tourism, it's important that the Environment Agency understand our processes and we fully support working collaboratively with you. We feel 1/2 day may not be enough time for detailed process explanation, suggest extending this to 1 day. We are available 16th May or 25/26th May - would any of these dates work for your team? This would give enough time for a 'Chemistry Lesson' by [REDACTED], lunch and site tour to go through the process from R22 delivery to ETFE/PTFE product.

We are doing some investigating on setting up a Teams site to enable us to share documents with you. This shouldn't be a problem. Please could you confirm if this needs to be a system that does not allow the EA to download or add documents – as these will be classed as being available to the EA and hence in the public domain?

Also, I'll get the Part A for process gas emissions to you on Tuesday and still need to complete Part P for annual CO emission breach.

Kind regards,  
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]  
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.  
[REDACTED]

[www.agcce.com](http://www.agcce.com)



**This email address has changed**

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

**Disclaimer:**

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057  
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

-----Original Message-----

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 6, 2023 1:58 PM  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Technical group visit

\*\*\* External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. \*\*\*

Hello [REDACTED]

Thank you for hosting us yesterday. Both [REDACTED] enjoyed the visit. They said they didn't understand a lot of the technical aspects of the presentation but they did get why it's important to maintain the environmentally sustainable manufacturing of PTFE and ETFE.

I've had a request from colleagues such as [REDACTED], those who met on the call on Tuesday. Now they are technical colleagues! They would also like to visit the site. They already have a much better baseline understanding And would appreciate the Detail process explanation.

I feel that we may have turned you into a regulatory tourism site, but would you be able to host them one half day on the week commencing 15th of May?

[REDACTED]  
Sent from my iPhone

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.